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STAFF'S SECOND DATA REQUEST 
via e-mail 

RE: Docket No. 20230001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with 
generating performance incentive factor. 

Dear Mr. Bernier and Ms. Triplett: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Duke Energy Florida, LLC (DEF) 
provide responses to the following data requests: 

1. Please refer to Paragraph 8 of Duke Energy Florida's (DEF or Company) "Petition for 
Mid-Course Correction of its Fuel Cost Recovery Factors and Capacity Cost Recovery 
Factors" (MCC Petition), dated January 23, 2023, filed in Docket No. 20230001-EI, for 
the following request. 1 If any reason, other than "pancaking" concerns exist, please 
explain why DEF has chosen to propose recovery of its 2022 under-recovery over a 12-
month period rather than a 21-month period. 

2. Did DEF conduct a formal analysis regarding potential bill impacts across customer 
classes and the corresponding effect (if any) on its level of bad debt? If so, please 
describe the methodology and provide the results. 
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3. Please provide a complete set of schedules as contemplated by Rule 25-6.0424(1)(b), 

Florida Administrative Code, predicated on a 21-month (April 2023 through December 
2024) recovery period. 

 
 Please file all responses electronically no later than February 6, 2023 from the 
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic 
Filing Web Form.   Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6218 if you have any questions. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
      /s/ Suzanne S. Brownless 
      Suzanne S. Brownless 
      Special Counsel 
 
SBr/ds 
 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
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